There is a driveway on the east side of the house that leads to the carport in back. (continued on back)

This two-story brick house borrows many elements from the Italianate style: it is symmetrical, has segmental arches over the tall windows and plain lug sills, and a low-pitched hip roof. The small enclosed porch on the front of the house, which has horizontal siding, has a door with a triangular pediment and square columns. There are three windows on the front of the second story: the middle one is boarded up, but the outer two are double hung with 1 over 1 lights. The north side of the house has four symmetrically arranged windows. The south side has six windows on the front of the second story: the middle one is boarded up, but the outer two are double hung with 1 over 1 lights. The north side of the house has four symmetrically arranged windows. The south side has six windows and a back door. (continued on back)

This house was built before 1873, and the earliest known residents were physicians William and William C. Bunce. The Bunces lived there until about 1920. “Mrs. C. O. Mitchell and E. W.” was listed in the City Directory of 1899 as a painter. The Mitchells were followed by Scott Haislet who owned the billiards parlor at 23 E. College. Peter LaPonte owned the LaPonte grill and then LaPonte Hotel, and stayed until about 1920. Tramboff lived in the house from 1935 to 1945: he was the proprietor of Varsity Restaurant. (continued on back)

There is a driveway on the east side of the house that leads to the carport in back. (continued on back)

There is a driveway on the east side of the house that leads to the carport in back. (continued on back)

There is a driveway on the east side of the house that leads to the carport in back. (continued on back)
51. Condition of Property

- Excellent
- Good/Fair [X]
- Deteriorated

Date __________

52. Historic Outbuildings and Dependencies

Barn Type(s)
- n/a

Corn Crib or Shed
- No

Smoke House
- No

Designed Landscape Features
- No

Privy
- No

Silo
- No

Spring House
- No

Ice House
- No

Garage
- No

53. Affiliated OAI Site Number(s) __________________________

OAI Completed? __________________________

Archaeological Feature: Observed Expected on Basis of Archival Research

- Well
  - No No
- Privy
  - No No
- Cistern
  - No No
- Foundation
  - No No
- Structural Rubble
  - No No
- Formal Trash Dump
  - No No
- Other
  - No No

54. Farmstead Plan

5. Condition of Property

- Excellent
- Ruin
- Good/Fair
- Destroyed/Burned

Date __________

42. Further Description of Important Interior and Exterior Features (Continued from page 1)

On the back of the house is a wooden addition with a gable roof. This addition consists of a one-story room with a door going into it from the outside. A chimney indicates that there is a fireplace on the east end of this room. Above the room is a crawlspace, which extends out over a carport.

43. History and Significance (Continued from page 1)

By 1961, the listing of 177 1/2 N. Main in the City Directory suggests that the house was split into a duplex, and Donald Rosta, a masker for Ford, and Mrs. Mary Lou Timchuk, a bookkeeper at Ross Labor Lumber, were listed as residents.